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UPDATED 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  September 7, 2023 

TO: Mendocino Historical Review Board 

FROM: Julia Krog, Director of Planning & Building Services 

SUBJECT:  Updated Memo for MHRB_2020-0012 Patterson’s Pub Tent 

Since publication of the Mendocino Historical Review Board (MHRB) agenda for the September 
11, 2023 meeting, the Department has received further guidance and clarification regarding the 
scope of MHRB review for MHRB_2020-0012 from the Office of County Counsel. This 
memorandum supersedes the prior memorandum dated August 31, 2023.  

Upon further review and consultation with the Office of County Counsel, PBS has determined that 
Mr. Graham’s request for extension of the term of MHRB_2020-0012 can be considered by the 
MHRB. The term that may be considered for extension is the possible allowance for the tent to 
remain after the expiration of a Public Health Order, as provided for in Condition 15 of the issued 
permit.  

Should the MHRB wish to extend the term of MHRB_2020-0012, any motion should specify the 
new term of the permit.  

It is important to note that the MHRB cannot modify the conditions of approval adopted as part of 
MHRB_2020-0012. Condition 15 limited the scope of review for a written request to extension of 
the term of the permit only. If the extension of MHRB_2020-0012 is granted the property owner 
would need to operate the tent in conformance with all adopted Conditions of the MHRB permit. 

A copy of the issued permit for MHRB_2020-0012 is attached to this memorandum. 

Attachment: MHRB_2020-0012 Permit 
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